
From: Kamins, Sara M.
Sent: 4/15/2010 6:39:44 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); McClenahan, Mike - E&FP 
(MMcClenahan@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: TREC data request

Hi,

By 5pm on Tuesday, April 20, please provide four versions of the attached spreadsheet:

Case A. Using lOU's load forecast and assuming 100% success rate for ail projects
Case B. Using lOU's load forecast and assuming 70% success rate for all projects that are not yet
online
Case C. Using CEC's load forecast and assuming 100% success rate for all projects
Case D. Using CEC's load forecast and assuming 70% success rate for all projects that are not yet
online

Include all projects that have been executed and that are still under negotiation, including bilaterals and 
solicitation contracts. Email Amy Baker and me if you have any questions about the spreadsheet or the 
request.

Thanks,
Sara

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

SB GT&S 0778475
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